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Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 15 July 2022 10:15 AM
To: Summer (LKK Auto); sur@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com
Cc: Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim; Charandeep Singh
Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10016318/CD || OI-SNA2183X (BLACK) TP-SLJ5789E || Est: 

$0.00 || Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd
Attachments: TP REPORT SLJ5789E.pdf

Dear Team, 
 
TPPD Survey for TP vehicle : SLJ5789E 
 
Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd 
38 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E1 Singapore 757700 
 
Contact : June /  67556142 
 
Attached GIA report. 
 
 
Thank you. 
 
Warmest Regards, 
 
Shafawati Md Rabu 
Executive, Claims 
 
T +65 6989 3697 
F +65 6725 0853   
E shafawati.m@budgetdirect.com.sg 
 

 
 
Customer Care +65 6221 2111 
Claims +65 6221 2199 
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199 
 
190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01 
Singapore Shopping Centre 
Singapore 
239924                                                                                                                                  
budgetdirect.com.sg 
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Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget Direct 
Insurance. 
 

From: June Phua ( Cheng Hoe Motor) <chmotor@singnet.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, 14 July 2022 6:47 PM 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Cc: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Charandeep Singh <charandeep.s@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Subject: Re: PRI Request on 13/07/2022 || C10016318 || Repair Survey (Single Joint Expert)/ENQUIRY OF LIABILITY - 
SLJ5789E 
 
Dear Sir, 
  
Our selection as below :- 

3.            LKK 
  
Kindly assist to arrange. 
  
Thank you. 
 
Rgds 
June 
Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd 
Tel : 67556142 
Fax : 67557719 
Email- chmotor@singnet.com.sg 
  

From: June Phua ( Cheng Hoe Motor) <chmotor@singnet.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, 13 July 2022 6:09 PM 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Subject: Repair Survey (Single Joint Expert)/ENQUIRY OF LIABILITY - SLJ5789E 
  
  
  
Dear Sir, 
 
OUR CLIENT  -  SLJ5789E 
DOA                    –    11/7/22 @12.55pm 
YR INSURED      –    SNA2183X 
  
We refer to the above. 
  
(1)  Under Protocol - SJE, pls provide list of surveyors for our selection. 
  
(2) Also, pls advise who is the officer-in-charge. 
  
Thank you. 
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Rgds 
June 
Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd 
Tel : 67556142 
Fax : 67557719 
Email- chmotor@singnet.com.sg 
  
 
  

  


